The University of California 4-H Youth Development Program engages youth in reaching their fullest potential while advancing the field of youth development.



Tehama County 4-H Leaders Council Minutes

Tuesday, November 24, 2020 6:30PM, Zoom Meeting



The regular monthly meeting of the Tehama County 4-H Leaders Council was called to order at 6:31 PM on Tuesday, November 24, 2020 by 4-H Council President, Marsha Wilson.

Flag Salute lead by: Due to the Zoom meeting we were unable to do the Flag Salute. 4-H Pledge lead by: Due to the Zoom meeting we were unable to do the 4-H Pledge.

4-H Program Guidance:

- Erin Paradis was in attendance
- Spring has left the office, the recruitment closes December 8th.
- Inventory may be available in the office (hats, pins, etc.)
- Enrollments are due by December 31st for leaders/volunteers
- 4-H Online is getting an update
- All projects must have a minimum of 2 volunteers in each project
- Presentation Day manual has been updated
- Online record book will no longer be available.

Officers & Advisors:

- Secretary's Report
 - Correspondence none
 - Corrected Minutes for October Vicky Woolley made a motion to approve the minutes. Brandy Hill seconded. **Motion Approved**.
- Treasurers Report
 - Amanda Woelfel emailed the report to the group.
 - $\circ~$ Amanda reviewed the treasurer's report
- Camp Director Report Keith Skelton
 - Keith was not in attendance.

Youth Leadership Teams:

- BLAST
 - Nothing to report
 - If anybody is interested in having Beverly do the officer instillations please notify Debbie Spangler.

The University of California 4-H Youth Development Program engages youth in reaching their fullest potential while advancing the field of youth development.

Standing Committees:

- Fundraising:
 - \circ No new info
 - Vicky usually sends Fun Night letters about now. We need to talk about alternative plans.

Special Committees:

- Calendar Committee
 - March 20th Fur & Feathers
 - March 6th Livestock Show
 - Awards Night may be drive-thru
 - Officer Training TBD
 - Favorite Foods Day TBD
 - Calendar will be posted with condition that it is subject to change.
- I & R Committee (Bozsi, Cindy, Debbie, Anne)
 - No report

Unfinished Business:

- Record Book Judging Olive
 - All books are judged
 - Awards need to be put together
 - Logo has been selected
- Minimum Requirements
 - Due to COVID-19 the minimum requirements could change for this year. No changes have been made at this time.

New Business:

- Fun Night
 - May be postponed

Announcements & Other:

 Anne Junge made a motion to have a Council meeting on December 29th at 6:30 pm. Brandy Hill seconded the motion. Motion Approved

Next Leader's Council Meeting

December 29, 2020, 6:30 PM at Department of Education (or Zoom)

Refreshments –

Future Agenda Items:

• None

-Adjourn Meeting:

The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 PM. Motion made by Vicky Woolley and seconded by Brandy Hill. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Smith 4-H Council Secretary The University of California 4-H Youth Development Program engages youth in reaching their fullest potential while advancing the field of youth development.

Date Approved: _____

Club/Organization	Names
Antelope 4-H	Kim Smith
Bend Jelly 4-H	Debbie Spangler
Bowman 4-H	Crystal Rulon, Vicky Woolley
Corning 4-H	Jessica Fox
El Camino 4-H	Melissa Gilardi
Flournoy/Paskenta 4-	Brandy Hill
Н	
Lassen Colony 4-H	Amanda Woelfel
Los Molinos 4-H	Anne Junge
Manton 4-H	Judy Ramos
Olive 4-H	Marsha Wilson, Cindy Dixon
Westside 4-H	Bozsi Parks
Other	Erin Paradis